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he fOlthlnE letter has been received from the asirai Zion
" Fund , Ine., 140 west 42nd Street, kiew York 18, N.Y. June Sy LGNT

Judge mall Sendstro e

United hations Commiittee of Inquiry
on ralestine

Lake puccess

New York

Dear Jdudge Junusireei:

I endeavored to speak to you over the telephone a few days ago
withi reference to a letter which I had submitted to wr, lrygve
Lie under date =1 may, 1947, but I was informed bty one of the
secretaries of your Committee that 1 sheuld subuit my repre-
sentations in writing os there was no possibility of my being
granted an-oral hearing before the Committee left for lalestine.

In case ny letter to kr. Irygve Lie hes not been handed to you or
to your Committee, I enclose herewith z copy thereof. Since
writing that letter, 1 have received further cabled requests Ifrom
Palestine to appéal agein to your Committes for intervention with
the Fzlestine authorities in view of the fact that a number of
death sentences oy the military courts are apprehended to be very
imminent. It would appear that, despite the appdm; mave by the
United Nations to all governments to refrain from any action which
wmight infloue passions while your Coummnittecs is dealing with the
Falestine issue, the military authorities in Palestine are deter-
Iined to pursue their policy of oppression under & law which is
in gross viclation of the provisions of the Palestine imandate.
Therv is grave tfear that, if further sentences of death by the
imilitary courts are executed, there will be fresh outbreaks of
violence consequent upon the resentiaent which must follow.

There can be no doubt that the ralestine authorities are in duty
bound to resgpond to the appeal umade by the United Lations in tas
same way 2s oll cother govermments and bodies, and it is only just
and reasonable that they should suspena the operation of laws
which are « rlagrant violation of the Counstitution of the country,
&s well as & source of bitterness to the comnunity. The suspen-
sion of those laws would not involve any hardship cr eny denial
of lew end justice as the civil courts are still functioning in
the country ana are coampetent to deal with zll the cases now belrg
calt witn by the wilitary courts. :

In these circuastances, it is respectifully submitted that the re-
quest which I have been asked tc make to you 1s one which could
and should find favor with your Comaittee, ond I trust. that you
will see ydur, way to approaching the }alestlnL Governnment forth-
"with with the: request that the military courts, and the mmerguﬂcg
hezul tigns under which thev are constitutesd, ghould te sus psnced
et least until such time as the recommenqmtlons of your Committer
‘Wlll‘h&Vb-bCLQ made and considered by the Unitea Nations.
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' : Yours respectfully,

imax Seligman
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The Honorakle lngve Lie

Secretary ceneral to the United lations
Lake Cuccess
rew York

bear Sir:

I beg to refer you te the conference Mhlch I hac on .orca*

last with L. .adraw Cordier.

I awm the atterner in salesiine for the Asirai Zion Comrittee,
wiich ig an orpacizativr caring for tlie welfare of polltlcal
orisorcrs anc tiwir families al derefents.

I have sutitted a reguest on behalf of that Committee that you SiiS%--
Le zocd enou:: to comunicate with the Palestine “overnment witiz

the view te whe imnediate fu=pc“¢10n of the wilitary courts

in ralesti.e, and the =2olitien of Lll:uary law in respect of

the civilizn popul:tion until such t ive as the lnited ;;tions

will huve reached a Cecision in L;" ! to the future of lalestine.

xg 1 ponted out to lr. Joriier, the ilitsrr courts and the
resulations Uy virtue ol which they function, re re-ardec by
the entire Jewich cousmunity as i1llezal and .. ;ross viol=tion
of tiie provisions of the lLandote in that they deprive tie-
civilia. iihakitants of their civil ripghts.

e appral which wag <7e by the Lnited :aticss for a truce

in lalcstire wae addreesed to all overaments, as well ag to
other tedles and wmst, therefore, e mace to anply to tre
calsstire Joverruent aud the militar- suthorities in Palesiined
it is incorceivable that those authorities should coantinte to
iwmposc a regime of :ppro: gion apainst which the entire Jewish
com.uitity is opposed.and, ot the same ti- e, exnect the liesis-
tance ; ovement to refrain frow activity --ainst thal regire.

uf course, I have no riiht to speak in the nawme of the lesis-
tance ..ovement, but there can te no doust that, so lonrs as

the udlitary rerine and the wilitary courts functicn, there is
very little likelilicod ol an G1¢FCblV8 truce.

i wovld, therefore, rost respectiuvlly ui-e that you com mmunicate
cirectly with the relestine authorities with a view %o 2 cessction
of oll rilitary court sctivities pengins the determi.ctics of the
télestine issue Ly the Lnited Iations.

very truly jours,

iax Seligman





